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Getty Qil Company

Central Exploration and Production Division

P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 September 20, 1978

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

We wish to change classification of our Getty 0il Company State "T"
Well No. 1, I SEC2-TWP24-RNG36, from 'marginal"' to 'non-marginal''. Pro-
duction has come up on this well to the point that it is consistantly

over producing, and we wish to place it in non-marginal status so we may
better keep up with its production.

Respectfully,
Veard (Lo hat

le R. Crockett
Area Superintendent
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